








damaged by flying bombs brough:t down
uponit, but the house again escaped lightly.
No rocket bomb fell nearer than about
three miles away, though on and just beyond
that radius there were many, and the house
ivas notinfrequently shaken by what seemed
1 dsstinction from’the blast of H.E.. to be
cartl}: tremors. B

The injuries to the house and outbuildin,
consisted of broken glass in windows thgcs
verandah, and the greenhouse, and a little
damagc. to woodwork and to ceilings.
There is no evidence of serious structural
injury.

Though closed to the public, the utilities
of the house in war time were not negligible.
It was the headquarters of a platoon, and
in theevent of action might have been those
ofa company, of the Home Guard. As such
It enjoyed the protection of a night guard,
an advantage by no means to be ignored.
It'provldcd accommodation for a first-aid
Pomnt, and the Association has received the
thanks of the local authority for the facilities
thus afforded. Officers and men of a search-
light detachment were billcted in the house
for a few days in November 1940, and subse-
quently it was possible to offer some amenities
to searchlight and balloon crews. When, on
August 3, 1944, two flying bombs wrecked
a number of houses in the village and
damaged the official rest-centre, Down House
afforded temporary accommodation to some
thirty homeless persons,

¢ house staff was reduced during the
war by the demands of national service, and
18 not yet fully restored. The rehabilitation
of the house and grounds occupies its
attention ; in the present state of available
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labour this process must be slow. Neverthe-
less, the Darwin Memorial rooms have been
reopened to the public (October 29), from
11 AM. to 5 p.M. daily, excepting Fridays.
Important additions have been made to the
collection during the war. Among these
arc the notebooks kept by Darwin during
the voyage of the Beagle and his MS. of the
diary of the voyage, together with a number
of other personal papers and possessions,
which have come from members of the
family ; while Dr. R. Vaughan Williams,
O.M., has presented Joseph Wright's portrait
of Dr. Erasmus Darwin and other portraits.
These additions and the rearrangement of
the collection necessitate a new catalogue,
but the reopening has not been delayed for
the preparation of this.

The house committee has under con-
sideration the possible uses of the property
for appropriate purposes of research. That
it should be so used was a wish of the donor,
the late Sir Buckston Browne. One piece
of research has been begun during the war,
and continues—an experimental bed of
Lythrum salicaria (purple loosestrife) is grown
annually in connection with inheritance in-
vestigations undertaken by Prof. R. A. Fisher,
F.R.S., and Dr. K. Mather. With a view
to developments of this nature, and to the
future adequate maintenance of the house
and property in a condition worthy of its
high object, the Council of the Association
has decided that measures must be taken
substantially to increase the endowment of
the property beyond the sum given for that
purpose to the Association by the donor :
such increase will be a tribute to his memory
only less than to that of Darwin himself.

SECRETARYSHIP OF THE BRITISH ASSOCIATION

The Council of the British Association
have appointed Mr. D. N. Lowe as Secre-
tary in succession to Dr. O. J. R. Howarth,
who in normal circumstances would have
rtied in 1942, Mr. Lowe was assistant
wcretary before the war, during which he has
served in the Ministry of Production; and

be has not yet been released. Dr. Howarth
has been asked to retain office until the next
annual meeting of the Association, and if
Mr. Lowe returns before this he and Dr.
Howarth will act as joint secretaries. Dr.
Howarth remains in residence at Down

House.
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